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November 28, 2006

Jennifer Davis, Branch Chief :

Environmental and Performance Assessment Directorate

Division of Waste Management and Environmental Protection

Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

RE: Request for Information Regai'ding Endangered Species and Critical
Habitat For the Shieldalloy Metallurigical Corporation Facility in
Newfield, New Jersey

Dear Ms. Davis:

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) Office
of Permit Coordination and Environmental Review has received your request for
information regarding the endangered species and critical habitats for the
Shieldalloy Metallurgical Corporation facility in Newfield New Jersey.

Your request has been circulated to both the Division of Fish and Wildlife
as well as Natural Lands Management. If you have any questions regarding your
request please feel free to contact either Dave Chanda, Division of Fish and
Wildlife, at (609) 292-9410 or Robert Cartica, Natural Lands Management, at

- (609) 984-1339.

Sincerely,

Kokl S

Kenneth C. Koschek

Supervising Environmental Specialist
.Office of Permit Coordination

and Environmental Review
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